Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region XI
City Schools Division of Digos City
Digos City
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 343 s. 2017
To: Chief, CID
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary School Heads
Teacher; o
From:
Subject: Grade 6 Teachers’ Orientation on K to 12 Curriculum
Date: May 25, 2017

1.) The field is hereby informed of a One-day Grade 6 Teachers’ Orientation on K to 12
Curriculum on May 30, 2017 at the Ramon Magsaysay Central Elementary School Covered
Court from 8:00 A.M. to 5 P.M.

2.) Education Program Supervisors, Public Schools District Supervisors and all teachers
teaching Grade 6 level are expected to be in attendance to the said Orientation.

3.) Matrix of Activities is attached for everyone’s reference and guidance.

4.) Travel expenses of the participants shall be charged against local funds/Division MOOE
subject to the usual auditing and accounting rules and regulations.

5.) For immediate dissemination and compliance.
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